



Oryx Energy Company
24 Smith Road
PO Box 1861
Midland TX 79702-1861
915 688 0300

Southwestern
Production Region

October 19, 1990

State of New Mexico
Oil Conservation Division
P.O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attn: Sarah Archuleta

Re: Miller Federal Lease
Tom Tom San Andres
Delinquent C-115 Forms

Dear Ms. Archuleta:

Please be advised that the Bureau of Land Management rejected the name change on the Miller Federal Lease. By this action, it is our understanding that we are not responsible for filing Form C-115 on the above referenced lease. The original operator is still Mims Texas Oil & Gas.

If additional information is required, please do not hesitate to call us.

Sincerely,

Oryx Energy Company

Mary Munoz
Sr. Admin. Assist.

encl.